City Secretary
From: Cody Abney |

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:23 AM

To: City Secretary, Manager

Subject: FW: Woodcreek City Park - Public Restroom Company

Attachments: PRC Product Catalog.pdf; MARTA Atlanta GA.pdf; 11591 UNC FINLEY GOLF COURSE

Chapel Hill NC.pdf; 11479 TOWN HALL PARK Farragut TN.pdf; TOWN HALL PARK
Farragut TN.jpg; BuyBoard Flyer_Contract 679-22_2023.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please see ROM price and documents for Public Restroom Company. I’m going to send these quotes to you in
case you want an exhibit.

| have not had time to assemble them.

rrom: [N
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:10 PM

To: Cody Abney IIINENEGEGEGEGGEN
Subject: Woodcreek City Park - Public Restroom Company

Good afternoon Cody,

Appreciate you reaching out about your project. The PS-011 has a rough turnkey cost of $135-$195k depending on the
desired level of customization. This price includes all design, stamped engineered and stamped state approved plans,
delivery, installation, and warranties which is a 5-year component and 20-year structural.

Attached are several preliminary drawings and an installation day site photo from projects that we’ve worked on
recently using the PS-011 & 111 layouts. Vve included our BuyBoard contract info as this is the typical method of
procurement in Texas. Our typical scope of work and exterior aptions are also attached.



I'd be happy to set up a call to discuss in more detail. I'm very flexible so please let me know what waorks for you.

Thanks!

Mike Earle | Regional Sales Manager




